
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sensitivity: 

Jenny Dawe 
19 February 2009 16:51 
Jenny Dawe; 'Julie Thompson'; Donald McGougan; Dave Anderson 
Isabell Reid; Tom Aitchison 
RE: STRICLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL - URGENT - sent on behalf of David Mackay 
Tram Statement-19feb2009.doc 

Confidential 

David has now spoken with Bill Reeve and (with one slight change incorporated) here's the final version. 

I shall now set up briefings for Councillor Dawe (and Donald McGougan) with the SNP for 08:00 tomorrow and all 
political Group Leaders at 08:30. 

Cheers 

Andy 

From: Jenny Dawe 
Sent: 19 February 2009 16:27 
To: Jenny Dawe; 'Julie Thompson'; Donald McGougan; Dave Anderson 
Cc: Isabell Reid; Tom Aitchison 
Subject: RE: STRICLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL - URGENT - sent on behalf of David Mackay 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

(With some further slight adjustment taken on board - and again as discussed with David Mackay) Please find 
attached finalised statement (for issue at 08:00 tomorrow). 

Cheers 

Andy 

From: Jenny Dawe 
Sent: 19 February 2009 15:51 
To: 'Julie Thompson'; Jenny Dawe; Donald McGougan; Dave Anderson 
Cc: Isabell Reid; Tom Aitchison 
Subject: RE: STRICLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL - URGENT - sent on behalf of David Mackay 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Colleagues 

Please find attached a slightly adjusted (and re-ordered) draft statement as agreed by Councillor Dawe and Donald 
McGougan. There are, as you will note, a couple of elements shown in square brackets and it would be useful to 
have a view on these (one may negate the need for the other - and the second may go a little too far legally). 

Grateful for thoughts. 

Cheers 

Andy 

CEC00867339 0001 



Andy Nichol 
Business Manager to the Leader 

From: Julie Thompson [mailto:Julie.Thompson@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 19 February 2009 15:00 
To: Jenny Dawe; Donald McGougan; Dave Anderson 
Subject: STRICLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL - URGENT - sent on behalf of David Mackay 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Further to my earlier conversation with Donald, here is the proposed press statement which you will see we have 
timed as at 18:00 hrs. 

We are still waiting for final clearance of the narrative by DLA but do not anticipate any material change. 

I will call shortly. 

Regards 

David 

Julie Thompson 
PA to Chairman 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 SHD 

Email: julie.thompson@tie.ltd.uk 

www.edinburghtrams.com 
WWW.tie.ltd. 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 

2 

CEC00867339 0002 


